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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This house is a vernacular example of the Federal style. The
rectangular shape, low pitched roof, simple cornerboards and cornice,
and narrow windows are characteristic of the style. The doorway was
altered during the Greek Revival period. Its trabeated form with
pilasters, a wide fascia in the entablature and the oblong light over
the door are indicative of the Greek Revival style. The small window on
the southern side of the house is a later alteration.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the rcle owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house and 15 Broad Street were built in 1796, the same year
that Broad Street was made a public highway. Constructed by Mr. Wead
19 Broad Street was sold in 1800 to Jeremiah Sawyer. It was then
mortgaged to Thomas Coker, who built several houses in this area.

Mr. Coker sold it to Thomas Clark who was a partner in a hoisery
company and among the founders of the Mutual Fire Insurance Company, the
Newburyport Bank and the Institution for Savings. In 1801 John Carr
bought it. His son founded the firm of Carr, Brown and Company, & comb
manufacturing company, which was an important local industry. Emery
Coffin bought it in 1831 and was followed by his son, Moses.
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